Filbert, Jennifer M - DNR

From: Tracy Arnold <tarnold@co.wood.wi.us>

Sent: Friday, March 14, 2014 9:51 AM

To: Filbert, Jennifer M - DNR; Jessica.Haucke@uwsp.edu
Subject: RE: Wood County site

That’s the spot. It’s in the backyard of one of your volunteers.
Thanks

From: Filbert, Jennifer M - DNR [mailto:Jennifer.Filbert@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2014 9:38 AM

To: Tracy Arnold; Jessica.Haucke@uwsp.edu

Subject: RE: Wood County site

Hi Tracy,

| added this in our database. Attached is a picture of where that latitude and longitude end up. | just wanted to confirm that
it’s the right spot. If not, | can move it.

Jennifer Filbert

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

Lakes / Aquatic Invasive Species — Database and Website
PO Box 7921

Madison, WI 53707-7921

(@) phone: (608) 264-8533

(=) e-mail: Jennifer.Filbert@wisconsin.gov
http://dnr.wi.gov/lakes/

Quality Customer Service is Important to Us. Tell Us How We Are Doing.
Water Division Customer Service Survey
https://www.surveymonkey.com/s/WDNRWater

From: Tracy Arnold [mailto:tarnold@co.wood.wi.us]
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2014 10:28 AM

To: Jessica.Haucke@uwsp.edu; Filbert, Jennifer M - DNR
Subject: Wood County site

Our crazy volunteers want to add another site : ) LOL

Can we get 10 mile creek off Wilderness Lane added? Code will be 10MWLD and the Lat is 44.15’44”N Long is
89.4522"W

They are collecting data this weekend and want it entered on Monday. | told them | didn’t even know if you were in the
office but | would get the information to you. | can’t find the top of my desk but will get data entered when | can after |
have it.

Jessica will you be at the stream flow meeting on Wed? Is there an agenda?
Thanks guys!!
Tracy Arnold

Wood County LCD
tarnold@co.wood.wi.us




715-421-8547
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